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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL, FACSIMILE, AND US MAIL 
 
Honorable C. Robert Wallis 
Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, SW 
Olympia, Washington 98504 
 
 Re:  WUTC v. Olympic Pipeline Company, Docket No. TO-011472 
  
Dear Judge Wallis: 
 

In response to your Notice of Prehearing Conference dated July 15, 2002, Tosco 
Corporation (“Tosco”) submits the following correction to the exhibit list.  Exhibit No. 
864 (Cynthia Hammer) was submitted on behalf of Tosco not Tesoro Refining and 
Marketing Company as stated on the exhibit list. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 

 Sincerely, 
 
 
 

     Chad M. Stokes 
  
 Of Attorneys for Tosco Corporation 

 
cc:  Robin Brena 
      Steven Marshall 
      Don Trotter 
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